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TATA

September 11, 2024

The Secretary, Listing Department The Manager, Listing Department

BSE Limited National Stock Exchange of India Limited
Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers, Exchange Plaza, 5th Floor, Plot No. C/1,
Dalal Street, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra,
Mumbai - 400 001. Mumbai - 400 051.

Maharashtra, India Maharashtra, India

Scrip Code: 500470 Symbol : TATASTEEL

Dear Madam, Sirs,

Sub: Intimation under Requlation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure
Requirements) Requlations, 2015

Please find enclosed the intimation received from our RTA — Link Intime India Private Limited,
providing information regarding issue of duplicate share certificates to the shareholders of Tata
Steel Limited.

This information is being submitted pursuant to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations
and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015.

This is for your information and records.

Yours faithfully,
Tata Steel Limited

PARVATHEESAM Dol saned by

KANCHINADHAM g3l 0za0011 173611 10530
Parvatheesam Kanchinadham
Company Secretary & Chief Legal Officer

Encl: As above

TATA STEEL LIMITED

Registered Office Bombay House 24 Homi Mody Street Fort Mumbai 400 001 India
Tel 91 22 6665 8282 Fax 91 22 6665 7724
Corporate Identification Number L27100MH1907PLC000260 Website www.tatasteel.com



NIDHI FADNAVIS

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

Duplicatedata-TCPL <duplicatedata@linkintime.co.in>

11 September 2024 12:21

Sakshi Sanjeev Kapur

Pooja K. Maru; Oindrilla Ghosh; Jatindra Kumar Panda; rkamala@iswp.co.in;
AANCHAL RAJORIA; NIDHI FADNAVIS; Seema Arjun Balani; Falak Naaz Nisar Ahmed
Patel; Subhamita Chowdhury; nandini.nair@linkintime.co.in;
sumalini.kulal@linkintime.co.in; Swati Sheth; Melisa Alva

Tata Steel Ltd : Regulation 39(3) of SEBI(LODR), 2015

Tata Steel Ltd_Regulation39(3).pdf

A\ "External email: Do not click on links if sender is unknown"

Dear Team,

Please find attached report.

Folio no Loss intim
date
S1P0076462 04-10-2023
SIN0054631 06-12-2023
S1U0010232 02-08-2024
S1U0019976 02-08-2024
S10U0020923 02-08-2024
S1S0372543 04-03-2024
Regards,

Neha Koyande



L!NKIntime

Date : 11/09/2024
TATA STEEL LTD

BOMBAY HOUSE

24, HOMI MODY STREET, FORT

MUMBAI
400001

Dear SIR/MADAM

UNIT : TATA STEEL LTD

RE : Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (LODR),2015

Please find below mentioned data pertaining to the share

certificate(s) in lieu of original share certificate(s).

duplicate

Pursuant to SEBI Master Circular no.
dated May 07, 2024,

SEBI/HO/MIRSD/POD-1/P/CIR/2024/37
a letter of confirmation will be issued to the

securities holder/claimant upon completion of necessary action.

Folio No Issue Date Name Of New Oold No of Distinctive Distinctive
Shareholder Certificate Certificate  share(s) @ nos From nos To
No [\ [o)
S1P0076462 | 11-09-2024 | P YADAIAH 118186 33632 710 48983511 48984220
SIN0054631 | 11-09-2024 | NEERU GUPTA | 118187 30022 1780 43404731 43406510
SUNDEEP
GUPTA
S1U0010232 | 11-09-2024 | USHA PADHYE | 118188 51726 180 74443761 74443940
S1U0019976 | 11-09-2024 | USHA PADHYE | 118189 52057 720 74722121 74722840
S1U0020923 | 11-09-2024 | USHA PADHYE | 118190 52084 270 74734171 74734440
S$1S0372543 | 11-09-2024 | S GOUTHAM 118191 48010 50 68930801 68930850
CHAND
LUNKAR
G SASI KALA
LUNKAR

LINK INTIME INDIA PVT LTD

C-101, 1%t Floor, 247 Park, Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Vikhroli (West), Mumbai - 400083
CIN - U67190MH1999PTC118368  Tel.: +91 8108118484 Fax : +91 22 6656 8494

E-mail : csg-unit@linkintime.co.in Website : https://www.linkintime.co.in

Business hours Monday to Friday 10:00 a.m. to 05:00 p.m.
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LINK ntime

Thanking you,

Yours faithfully,
For Link Intime India Pvt Ltd

N ehouls

NEHA KOYANDE

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
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